Mr. E. C. Armold

0il Conservetion Commission
100C Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re:

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY.

Farmington, New Mexico

Date!

June 5, 1958

Packer Leakage Tes
Compeny Well, _Scn Juap

Q0QS, Q%ﬂ; 13—21—5,5 Rio Arriba, N.Mex.
Name - Iocation - County)

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Gliffs and Mesa Verde zones

and a packer was set at __ 3538 feet. The Pictured (liffsone was tested threough
WV - FC)
a 3/4" choke for three hours June 5, 1958 with the following date obtained:
{Date) ‘
PC SIFC 1012 psig; ) shut-in. 27 days
PC SIPT 1013 psig; )
MV  SIFT 1001 peig; shut-in 7 days
Time (pc) Flowing Fressure (PC) Working
Minutcs Casing Psig (Mv) STP (T) Psig Pressure, Psig Temp ° F
0 - 1001 -
15 422 1091 ‘ 61
30 303 1091 .63
L5 2Ls 1092 6l
£0 212 1092 67
240 131 1092 137 66

he choke volume for the __ Pictured Cliffs was 1687 YCF/D with an AOF
oC - MV T
of 1718 MCI"/D. L )
Witnessed by: Fred Cook N.M.0.C.C. Tested by: Frank M. Clark




